From: James Caldwell <james@virtueland.co.uk>

Sent: 02 December 2025 14:55:18 UTC+00:00

To: "Joanne Fisher" <joanne.fisher@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Hammerwood Road, Ashurstwood - Highways Matters
Attachments: PL100 site layout - Rev A.pdf, Cycle Stores 1-8.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Joanne,

| have already sent you a response relating to Nature Space and the drainage information. I am
now pleased to provide an amended site plan, which now shows:

1. Tactile paving being provided on both sides of Haommerwood Road as requested.

2. Three of the parking spaces are now labelled as disabled parking (although as
mentioned, the majority of the spaces are suitable for disabled users).

3. With regards to parking spaces being provided, | have taken the initiative and added one
additional parking space in plot 9's curtilage and | have also renumbered the spaces to
show the Yewhurst Close spaces as separate to the overall count, which hopefully
makes things easier for you. Without including Yewhurst Close parking now, we are
providing a total of 31 spaces for the development. | am conscious that this is still one
less that the parking calculator strictly requires, but | am hoping it will be acceptable. |
could squeeze another parking space in if absolutely required, but | think the balance on
the site plan is currently good as things stand. Please let me know.

If this is all considered acceptable (and there are no other minor alterations to the site plan), |

can happily provide an updated coloured version, which is always more presentable at
Committee!

With regards to the cycle storage being provided, plots 9-12 have cycle stores that are
prominent in their street scene and so elevations for these were already provided on the
individual plot plans. The cycle storage in plots 1-8 is located within their back gardens and |

have enclosed an "off the shelf" cycle store that we are intending on using.

| have double checked your emails and | am pretty sure | have covered everything now and so |
will wait to hear from you further.

Many thanks for your continued assistance.

With kind regards,

James
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11/17/25, 10:38 AM Bike Sheds | Bicycle & Bike Storage Sheds for Sale | Dunster House

Bike Sheds

High spec sheds at great value prices.

Floor Included, Unlike Some Competitors

High Quality Locks

10-Year Pressure Treated Timber Guarantee

All Spruce (Not Cheap Pine or Mixed Timbers)
15mm Tongue and Groove Walls, Roof and Floor
4mm Toughened Giass, Not Styrene!

Easy to Build Panel System

Pressure Treated, NOT Dip-Treated!

Excellent ! based on 21,735 reviews *Trustpilot

Home Garden Sheds Bike Sheds

Bike Sheds

Our selection of bike sheds are of high quality and great value. Our
bike sheds are pressure treated, guaranteed for up to 10 years and
are some of the highest-specification bike sheds on the market.
Our sheds are truly built to last and also feature easy to build panel
system, internally beaded windows for added security and all of
our bike sheds are grown using high quality slow-grown Spruce
and NOT cheap pine sold by some competitors. Our bike sheds
provide reliable protection and help keep your outdoor space neat
and organised.

25 Openfilters

https://dunsterhouse.co.uk/garden-sheds/bike-sheds?_gl=1*qwgy37*_up*MQ..*_gs*MQ..&gclid=Cj0KCQiArOvIBhDLARISAPwJXOZfkb856QgF_... ~ 1/10
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Overlord Modular Bike

Dunsfer

HOUSG

Specification

- Overall External Dimensions: 2.485m x 1.400m (8’
2'x4'7)

« External Width: 2.370m (7' 9")

« External Depth: 1.298m (4' 3")

- Internal Width: 2.272m (7' 5.5")

- Internal Depth: 1.170m (3'107)

« Internal Area (m?2): 2.658m?

« Overall Height: 1.800m (5'11")

« Internal Eaves Height: 1.231 (4' 0.5")

- Wall Thickness: 15mm Tongue & Groove
» Floor Thickness: 1I5mm Tongue & Groove
« Roof Thickness: 1I5mm Tongue & Groove
* Roof Covering: Felt included

* Roof Purlins: 28mm x 34mm

* Framing: 28mm x 34mm

- Door Walkthrough Height: 1.062m (3' 6")

- Door Walkthrough Width: 1.616m (5’ 3.5")

- Door Locking System: Lock and 2x Shoot Bolts

« Please Note: All fixings needed for assembly are supplied
- Please Note: All wood is planed, pre-cut (with the
exception of trims), and pre notched for quick and easy
construction.

- Guarantee: 10 Years on Pressure Treated Timber against
Rot and Insect Infestation






